
City of Springfield
Regular Meeting

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD

MONDAY APRIL 2 2007

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Jesse Maine Room 6 32 p m 6 55

p m and the Council Meeting Room 7 00 p m 7 21 p m 225 Fifth Street Springfield
Oregon on Monday April 2 2007 with Mayor Leiken presiding

ATTENDANCE

PresentwereMayor Leiken and Councilors Lundberg Wylie by conference phone at 7 00p m

Ballew Ralston Woodrow and Pishioneri Also present wereCity Manager Gino Grimaldi

Interim Assistant City Manager Mike Harman City Attorney Joe Leahy City Recorder Amy
Sowa and members of the staff

The order ofthe meeting was changed by Mayor Leiken

The Regular Meeting was called to order by Mayor Leiken at 6 32 p m in the Jesse Maine Room

BUSINESS FROM THE CITYCOUNCIL

1 Business from Council

a Committee Reports

1 Councilor Ballew discussed a letter she and all the Councilors had received from
State Representative Paul Holvey requesting a letter of support on a certain issue

She felt a protocol should be in place to address this type ofrequest She would like
full Council backing before she sent a letter ofsupport or opposition

Councilor Pishioneri said he felt that was a good idea so they all knew what each
other was doing There could be issues from other Councilors

Mr Grimaldi said one option would be to run these types ofrequests by Council

leadership during their weekly meeting The Mayor and Council President could
then contact each councilor with a position asking for any comments or objections
Ifthere wereconcerns or objections the topic could be discussed at the next Council
Work Session orRegular Meeting to deal with it quickly

Councilor Ballew said she would like a list ofCouncil goals and standard policies for
guidance on these requests She asked for Council s opinion on this letter ofrequest
and the issue ofreplacing the Metropolitan Policy Organization MPO and
implementing an Area Commission on Transportation ACT

Mayor Leiken noted that the MPO was required for federal issues Transportation
Manager Tom Boyatt confirmed that was the case The ACT would replace the
Board ofCommissioners on the decision making process on State transportation
Issues



CityofSpringfield
Council Regular Meeting Minutes

April 2 2007

Page 2

Councilor Woodrow said he received a request to write a letter ofrecommendation as

Councilor for Ward 5 for Willanlalane for a new park they were proposing on the
east end ofMt Vernon Road The letter would be to help Willamalane secure

funding for this park The park would not cost the City any money The developer
was donating the land and Willanlalane would be building the park

Council asked to have the request email sent to them for review

Councilor Lundberg asked if Council could take action onthe request to submit a

letter regarding the letter from Paul Holvey regarding the ACT since it was not on

the agenda

Mr Leahy said that action would need to take place during a Regular Meeting in the

Council Chanlbers Mr Leahy said concerning the letter from Councilor Woodrow
for the park funding Councilor Woodrow could submit the letter on his own behalf

as long as he indicated he was speaking personally endorsing the park Ifhe wanted
to endorse onbehalf ofthe Council action would need to be taken during a Regular
Meeting

Councilor Lundberg referred back to the letter from Paul Holvey regarding the ACT

which came to all ofthe Councilors She said it would be appropriate for Council to

take a position one way or the other once that wasdetermined

Councilor Ralston said he wanted information on whether or not there was an

advantage to forming an ACT

2 Councilor Ralston reported on the Housing Policy Board HPB He discussed some

ofthe programs offered by the HPB and the City Currently the program for first
time buyers offered up to 10 000 towards a downpayment They had planned to

give out to forty buyers but had only given to fifteen because people wereunable to

afford houses due to the high cost ofhousing HPB would propose to both Eugene
and Springfield City Councils to increase the anlount to 20 000 temporarily for this

year

Councilor Lundberg asked ifthose funds were repaid

Councilor Ralston said they were repayable either when the house sold or the title

wastransferred Originally he expressed his initial objections to the HPB

Councilor Pishioneri asked if someone could use this to accumulate rentals

Councilor Ralston said it could only be used for first time home owners

CouncilorPishioneriasked how that wasmonitored

Mayor Leiken suggested Housing Assistant Jodi Peterson contact Councilor
Pishioneri to answer his questions related to this topic



City ofSpringfield
Council Regular Meeting Minutes

April 2 2007

Page 3

Councilor Ballew also asked to have it demonstrated how much difference 20 000

would make compared to 10 000 in terms ofaffordability to the home buyer

Councilor Ralston said he agreed but felt it could be effective on a temporary basis

Councilor Lundberg expressed concern about getting people into houses that were

then unable to afford the upkeep and maintenance She was concerned that by
offering a larger downpayment people that couldn t afford to maintain their home
would be allowed to purchase a house

Councilor Ralston said the numbers showed a very low rate offoreclosure He

explained that the proposal would be worded to include the ability for the HPB to

work with developers who were trying to create low income housing

Councilor Ralston said Eugene had a Eugene Allocations Committee that took

proposals for requests for funding It was pointed out by Roxie Cuellar that Eugene
would be raising their park SDC s considerably in May This would directly affect

low income housing apartments He noted that Willanlalane wasalso raising their

SDC s He would like to discuss this with Willamalane to see ifthey would consider

waiving that extra fee for low income housing It would be up to Willamalane

Councilor Lundberg said Council just discussed the increase in SDC s from
Willanlalane at a recent Council meeting and Ms Cuellar supported that increase

3 Councilor Lundberg reported on the Community Development Advisory Committee

CDAC She said they had aset aside for downtown for the fourth year They
didn t get a lot ofapplications for specific downtown projects She didn t advocate
for the private business owner that wanted 90 000 ofthe 150 000 She was looking
at downtown and how to combine funds as they becanle available That

recommendation would be coming to Council soon

CouncilorBallew asked for imaging ofwhat could be done downtown for

redevelopment

Mr Grimaldi said that would be part ofthe urban renewal discussion for downtown

and part ofthe planning effort A lot ofwork had been done regarding downtown

plans butthe City had not adopted a single plan

Councilor Ballew said she would like to see grand ideas and then discussion could be

held regarding cost for those ideas

Mr Grimaldi said they would also discuss the appropriate sequence

4 Councilor Ballewsaid the two Fiber Consortiums had been struggling financially
Lane County Commissioner Faye Stewart the Chair ofthe other consortium Linda

Lynn and MiloMeechum were going to get together to consider bringing the two

consortiums into one through a Memorandum ofUnderstanding MOU A firm that
the consortium provided services for left owing money causing part ofthe financial
struggle




